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9 May 1957

Dear Allan:

As was disgcussed with Dave Wilson and James
Cunningham yesterday, and with Tom Fina lagt Friday,
I would appreciate your preparing a study, or per-
haps a series of studles, similar to the 6995 series
on French political parties that OIR completed in the
summer and fall of 1955. The specifilc points that we
should like to have covered for each party were out-
lined in the paper submitted to Tom Fina. I understand
from Dave that DRA is willing to undertake this study
in June,.

We have assigned the case number K 4923 to this pro-
Ject, and if any of your people have any questions, they
can be directed to Bill Hopkins on CIA |

EDWARD J- CARROLL

Mr., Allan Evans
Director, Office of Intelligence Research
Department of State
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